
 
 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 
 

TO:   Technical Committee on Electrical Equipment Evaluation 

 

FROM: Michael McCabe, Staff Liaison 

 

DATE: May 17, 2019 

 

SUBJECT: NFPA 790 and NFPA 791 Second Draft TC Meeting (A2020) 

 

 

Date:      June 11, 2019 

 

Meeting Location:  Web/Teleconference  

 

Meeting Time:     10:30AM – 1:30PM (ET) 

 

 

Please remember that attendance at Committee Meetings is required in accordance with 

the Regulations Governing the Development of NFPA Standards.   

 

Additional Meeting Information: 

 

The primary purpose of this meeting is to review the NFPA 790 and NFPA 791 Public 

Comments and develop proposed Revisions recommended by the Committee. 

 

This meeting will be held via web/teleconference only.  The meeting web link and 

teleconference information will be provided to committee members via an Outlook 

Meeting Invite.  Guests should contact Sarah Caldwell at scaldwell@nfpa.org for 

instructions to connect to the web/teleconference. 

 

To RSVP, go to www.nfpa.org/790next or www.nfpa.org/791next and click on the 

RSVP link located next to this meeting notice that is posted under the Second Draft 

Committee Information heading. 
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